

Jeffrey A. Legato

2013 Swazey Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

E-mail: resume@legatofamily.com

Phone: (805) 543-3807

Web: www.legatofamily.com

My professional focus for the past ten years has been the writing and researching of professional planning documents and the presentation and preparation of report mapping and graphics. I design and code web pages and install and maintain computer hardware. I have helped to prepare numerous technical planning related documents and proposals.

Work Experience

- **Crawford Multari & Clark Associates** *San Luis Obispo, CA.* *1994 - Present*
Associate: Work on various current and advanced planning projects including; General Plans, Specific Plans, Environmental Impact Reports, Impact Studies, Fee Analysis, Design Guidelines, Downtown Redevelopment Plans, Annexation Studies and other planning documents as well as writing Proposals and Statements of Qualifications. I am also responsible for mapping; analyzing and presenting geographically linked databases and document graphics. I am also responsible for network and computer maintenance including software installation, hardware troubleshooting, installation, and purchasing. I also am part of the company web design and implementation team. More information can be found on the web at www.cmcaplans.com.
- **Legato Design** *San Luis Obispo, CA* *2000 - Present*
I started the Legato Design business: I specialize in presentation mapping such as Land Use and Zoning maps, specific plans and specialty explanatory mapping, web site design and implementation, graphic design and layout and Geographic Information System analysis and presentation. More information is on the web: www.legatodesign.com
- **California Polytechnic State University** *San Luis Obispo, CA* *Fall, Spring 2001 Fall 2003*
Co-instructed CRP-457 Planning Information Systems with Charlie Knox: This course focused on the instruction of computer based systems used to manage information pertinent to planning and approaches to systematic data acquisition, processing and maintenance. Information gathering and analysis techniques and presentation were critical to student evaluation.
- **California Polytechnic State University** *San Luis Obispo, CA* *1992-1994*
Computer Lab Monitor: Answer questions for specific computer applications; assist students with these applications; solve printing problems; make repairs on printers and computers; responsible for securing lab at night
- **South Lake Tahoe Planning Dept.** *South Lake Tahoe, CA* *Summer 1994*
Intern: Updated and reformatted the Zoning map; worked on designing new sign ordinance worksheet; looked up lot information using the City database

Education

- *California Polytechnic State University San Luis Obispo,*
Bachelor of Science Degree June 1995; Cum Laude; Cal Poly GPA: 3.562
Major: City and Regional Planning
- *Diablo Valley Community College, AA Degree in Liberal Arts, June 1990*

Awards and Activities

Honors at Diablo Valley Junior College
Presidents List California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo
Mortar Board Senior Honor Society, class of 1995
California Planning Foundation Academic Achievement Award/Scholarship
Senior Recognition Award and Alumni Award, Cal Poly San Luis Obispo, City and Regional Planning Department.
APA Central Coast Chapter, Innovative Use of Technology; Cambria photo simulation
I live an active lifestyle which includes hiking, biking, SCUBA, kayaking, camping and any other outdoor happening.

Computer Skills

Extensive experience in computers and operating systems including Windows 98, 2000, and XP. I utilize, maintain and install numerous mapping and presentation software and office productivity software. Some of the more noteworthy applications include: ESRI ArcMap 8 and ArcView 3, MS Office, Corel Draw and Office, Photoshop, and AutoCAD.